
·. 

TOP SECRET 
REF ID:A6110. 

24 
24 September 1954 

-y 
"'• •1 

Subject• Program to Improve the Communication Security ot NATO 
Countries (Fran~). . . . . · ·. .. · 

,.,, .. 
(a) USCIB 29.1./27 ot 6 July 1954. 
(b) ~~IB 29.l/28 ot 13. J~ 1954. 

References: 

1. In accordance with the decision reached on the recommendations 
contained in paragraph 7 of' the enclosure w1 th reference (a) , the Board 
approved release of TIPEI-22 by .the UK to France am. at the same time 
illdicated a desire f'or more inf'ormitian on the French requirement for 
CCHIEC monitoring presented by the UK members ot the Combined Working 
Gremp. The enclosure with reference' (b) conve)'ed to the sen16r' UK Liaison 
qrticer in Washington USCIB' s views ili-this regard. · . . . 

2. The SUKLO h&s furidshed to the Chaftoman Of the Combined Working 
Group as a matter -of' into:rm8.tion beariiig an the above a cOpy" of' the French 
repq to the UK notif'ioation of' the availability of' the T!PEX-22 ' 
equipme:nts. No mention is lilade of the CCJEEC monitoring requirement. · 

3. A~ the request of' the Cha:lrma:n of' the Combined Working Group 
aJKl u.s. Ad Hoc Committee f'or the Improvement of' NATO Coomnni cation 
Security 1 the above mentioned French repq is c1rctilated herewith as a 
matter of' inf'oxmation 1n ocmneotion with the references. 
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·- a/s. 
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TOP SECRET' 
REF ID.:A611"' 

LIBERTE - m.&Lrm - FRATERNI'lE 

: REPUBLIQUE FRANOAISE 

Se;yige du Qhitfre et deg TaDmn' ssisu 
PJ!l~-' le 8 septem.bre 1954 

Mat/See/87 /XX. 
'!HI!l8 EH!I8HI!l! 

Dear Mr-. ~...I __ __. 

l 
Ydur letter (ret-A.YOJ.A/4585) dated J~ 28 just reached me before 

I lett for my regu.la.r vacation, which came regrettably to an end a few d~ 
ago. I have not the;refore yet been able to submit the technical note whicl:L 
you sent me, to the Commission InterministiJrielle, whiCh will resum.e its 
activities this month; its members except Captain MULIER, are still scattered 
all over Europe in search of an elusive sun. ~tar :m;;- return tram ~on, 
I spoke to Col. ARNAUD who was interested by your suggestion to have some of 
the machines Type:it 22 be given to the Military. He seemed ailxious to go to 
London as I did, to contact your service. I will keep you into~ of his 
intentions as soon as I am able to get in touch with him. 

The difficulty which !\anticipate as far as I am concerned, would 
be to obtain the necessary competent "perscmnel• to which the Type% 22 
could be entrusted a:f."ter the requh"ed training-," in order to have the 
machines pu.t in as IJJ4l:l1' posts ~as possible. In that question ot operators . 
Col. A.RNA~ will be in a better position then 11J1'Selt since the "responsible 
author! ties• show generally more understanding for the needs o£ the &1"1Q' 
than those· ot the Quai d • Ot-~. . . .. . . 

~ \ ' 
A.riy'wq I hope at last to be very\ soon able to make my exposiJ to 

the Comm:!ssion and will cnrmmnrl cate again w1 th you. 

Sincereq yours 

(signed) J. Viala 

I I 
IDildon COiilliDlii1catlons Seouri ty- Agency 
C/o Room 9 · · 

PL 86-36/50 USC 3605 

Foreign Of'.tice, S. W.l 
LCJWClfl . 

Enclosure with USCIB 29.1/29 dtd 24 Sep 54. 
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